

## District 48 Monthly Meeting

November 13, 2019

Meeting opened at 7:00 PM by DCM Sam

### **12th Tradition:** Allen

**Roll Call & GSR Meeting Report:** Present & Reported as follows: Sunday Night Big Book, Friday Night Big Book, Men's Step Meeting, Saturday Big Book, Up the Creek Saturday Night, Wednesday Night Muncy, A Common Solution, Rewards of Sobriety, Picture Rocks (Monday Night Group), Lunch Hour Group, 10 Am Morning Group, Search For Sobriety, The Solution, Just Do It, Waking Up Sober, Women's Group, Thursday Night Group, Trout run Big Book, 11 Step Meditation, Friday Night Group, Friday Night Recovery Group Hughesville, Saturday Night Jersey Shore.

**Minutes:** Corrections made to minutes. Motion made to accept minutes with corrections, Motion seconded, all were in favor. Minutes will be emailed to all Area 59 Officers per the request of our DCM.

**Treasurer's Report:** See Treasurer's report. Motion was made to accept the treasurer's report as read, Motion seconded, all were in favor.

**DCM:** Thanked the District for sending her to EPGSA. Went to workshop on Bridging the Gap. Put on workshop for Treatment and Accessibilities. NERAASA Feb 21-23 Nashua, NH. Subscribe to Area 59' new email service for regular updates. District 36 is having workshop on service 101 11/16 10-2 Susquehanna Valley Church, 6433m Union Deposit Rd Harrisburg Pa

Lots of other things are going on in our District, other Districts and AREA 59, had flyers, described the activities and passed flyers around See our Website [www.district48aa.org](http://www.district48aa.org) & Area's @ [www.area59aa.org](http://www.area59aa.org) for more details.

**ADCM:** Reminders sent to GSR'S about meeting, Thanked Districts for sending him to EPGSA. Shared experiences at the EPGSA with some of our new GSR's who could only make it for Saturday and how grateful they were for the energy and experience at the convention.

**Activities:** Halloween Party was great, speaker from Pittsburgh shared. Meeting will be held Dec 2, 5pm @ Wegman's for Masquerade Ball. Thanksgiving Feast on Thanksgiving 1-4 all are welcomed.

**Answering Service:** 6 calls for 12 step work. All handled with Puissant (having great power or influence) Proficiency (a high degree of competence or skill; expertise)

**Archives:** no report

### **Correctional Facilities:**

Women: absent report by Bart: all is good

Men: absent

**CPC/PI:** Looking for people to help. Will be placing orders for literature and racks. Found EPGSA very educational.

**Finance:** No Report

**Grapevine:** workshop at EPGSA was also educational. Grapevine has YouTube Channel and audio. Pass the gravy 3<sup>rd</sup> Step to the test.

**Meeting Cards:** all is good, if cards are needed see Tom. Meeting updates will be addressed in Dec.

**Newsletter:** If you have any idea for information to share for the newsletter, please email them to Stacy

**Steering Committee:** Trudge..... Reworking focus, more to be revealed.

**Treatment & Accessibility:**

**Women:** Mary will not be stepping down, will be getting information on bringing meeting into detox. All other meeting commitments are filled. Will work with Ben and Allen

**Men:** All speakers must have 1 year of sobriety for White Deer. Also, would like meeting on unit 3. Ben is working with Area 59 to Bridge the Gap\ Temporary Contact. Please pass around sign-up sheet Bart made for male volunteers and return in Dec.

**Website:** Updated the website, made changes to meeting to include links for maps. Updated Archives with a plethora of information.

**Workshop:** Idea, Service Committee Inventory more to follow

**Tutorial:** Marilyn read concept 11 Best possible committees. John Michael will read concept 12.

**Old Business:** Motion make and seconded to donate 25\$ to EPGSA Hospitality Suites Check sent. Motion made and seconded to combined CPC/PI and Literature in to one commitment.

**New Business:** Adding Meetings to Meeting App all were in favor.

**Anniversaries:**

Amy - 10/30 - 3yrs, Steve and Nicole -11/11 - 10 yrs

**Visitors:** Stan

**Coffee:** Allen

**Announcements:** Coin order will be submitted in January. Please remember to make announcements at home groups for upcoming events. Monday Night Duboistown will be holding vote for next year 2-year homegroup commitments.

Motion was made to close the meeting. The motion was seconded. Ayes were in favor and none were opposed. The motion carried and the meeting was adjourned at 7:43PM.

God as we understood Him step 11

Nicole